MEMORANDUM

Date: February 29, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Paul Davis, Parks and Recreation Director
Through: George Garrett, City Manager

Subject: Parks and Recreation Monthly Report

MARCH 2024
PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT
PROGRAMS

e The Gardens at Community Park — Open House and Plant Giveaway with Alex Gross is every
Wednesday from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m.

e Pickleball numbers have gone up with the number of visitors coming to the park.

e Bocce Ball has started again. Play is Tuesday and Thursday afternoon from 1:00 to 4:00 p.m.

e MYC Youth baseball opening ceremonies are Saturday, March 2™. Games will start the week of
March 4" through May 11", Games will be played Monday — Thursday.

e Artin the Park Series sessions with RS Sam Blyer ended Wednesday, February 28™. There will be
another series starting this month.

EVENTS

e Seafood is scheduled for Saturday, March 9t and 10t". Set-up will start Wednesday, March
6th

BEACHES

Sombrero Beach

e We continue to sanitize and restock the toilet paper and paper towels in the restrooms in the
mornings, afternoons, and evening hours.

e Parks and Rec staff are at the beach Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. to greet
visitors, answer questions, and monitor the beach area.

Coco Plum Beach
e Allis well at Coco Plum Beach



PARKS
Jesse Hobbs

e Allis well at Jesse Hobbs Park

Community Park
e Allis good at Community Park

Ocean front / Events Field
e Parks and Rec maintenance staff along with the help of the Utilities department cleaned out the
drainage system at the dog park.(see pics below)

Rotary Park / Dog Park
e Allis good at Rotary Park

Oceanfront Dog Park — Fountain Drainage Repair




